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April 15, 2011

BY RESS and COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”)
London Reinforcement Project
Board File # EB-2010-0381

Since Union filed its responses to Board Staff interrogatories, Union has met with all the
landowners adjacent to Wonderland Road, to discuss Union’s construction plan of
acquiring easements adjacent to the road allowance to construct the pipeline. As a result
of these discussions Union will only be obtaining additional easements for an eight metre
strip of land adjacent to the existing road allowance only from those landowners on
Wonderland Road, located north of Fanshawe Park Road and south of Sunningdale Road.
There are three landowners along this strip of Wonderland Road. Union has obtained
options for easements from two of the three landowners and is in negotiations with the
third landowner.

For that portion of the pipeline located north of Sunningdale Road, Union would
construct the pipeline within the existing road allowance as is permitted under the
franchise agreements Union has with both the City of London and County of Middlesex.

Sincerely,

ark una%\

Manager, Regulatory Projects and Lands Acquisitions
:mip
(7 Neil McKay, Manager Facilities Applications
Zora Crnojacki, Project Advisor
Khalil Viraney, Project Advisor
All Intervenors
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